
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 

(USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: 	 3/30/2011 5:45:51 PM 
Subject: 	 Smith Letter and Draft language for use in Mexico 
Attachments: 	 Smith Fast and Furious response 3-30-11 AZ PJC Edits.docx; Smith Letter on Project Gunrunner 

response PJC Edits 03 18 2011.docx 

Dennis: please review and edit the enclosed Smith Letter in Track Changes and the following Mexico Statement 
language. Both will go to Matt only after your review. [ 	 DP 	 i i 
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Thanks. PJC 

Mexico Statement: DP  

DP 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011,10:52 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);i_ . _ 	ATF 	 (ATF) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter 

Pat/Chris, 

AZ0227510 

DOJ-FF-20506 



L. 

Attached is the most current version of a draft response to Congressman Smith. It's still not final, but we're getting . 
close. : 	 DP 1._ 	 . 
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DP 	 F Thanks. 

Matt 

<< File: smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx >> 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 	ATF 	 (ATF) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft language for use in Mexico 

Pat/Chris, 
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Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

AZ0227511 

DOJ-FF-20507 



Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 

AZ0227512 

DOJ-FF-20508 
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